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TO: Interested Persons
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FROM: Céline Gallon, PhD
Senior Environmental Scientist, Basin Planning Program
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

DATE: April 30, 2018

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS FOR THE MAY 10,
2018 BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM TO CONSIDER A RESOLUTION TO
PRIORITIZE ACTIONS TO ADAPT TO AND MITIGATE THE IMPACTS OF
CLIMATE CHANGE ON THE LOS ANGELES REGION'S WATER RESOURCES
AND ASSOCIATED BENEFICIAL USES

This notice informs interested persons that additional documents are available pertaining to the
May 10, 2018 Board agenda item to consider a Tentative Resolution to prioritize actions to adapt
to and mitigate the impacts of climate change on the Los Angeles region’s water resources and
associated beneficial uses. These documents include: (i) comment letters on the March 29, 2018
Tentative Resolution, (ii) the Board's response to comments on the March 29, 2018 Tentative
Resolution, and (iii) a revised Tentative Resolution. These documents are available on the Los
Angeles Water Board's website at:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water issues/programs/climate change/

For further information, please contact Dr. Céline Gallon at Celine.Gallon@waterboards.ca.gov
or (213) 576-6784, or Renee Purdy at Renee.Purdy@waterboards.ca.qov or (213) 576-6622.
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